

Monday May 8th, 2023

Attendance in person-Bev Essue, Cori Frey, Sarah Hardwood, Julie Monpierre, Bev Myhal, Melissa Bangma, Christie Ginger-Carson, Sara Chow, Sheena Taha, Japmeen Johal, Michael Kanalac Lauren Rovas Guests former SAB teachers Nancy Wright and Carol Deeth

Attendance online-Brooke Hilditch, Stacey Lortz, Alliana Duncan, Lindsay, Purvi Acharya, Meagan Lau, Reena AAASI, Amanda Brown

Approval minutes-Meagan Lau, Isabel Hellyer, Purvi Acharya, Beverley Essue, Bev Myhal, Cori Frey, Lindsay and Japmeen

Approval agenda- Meagan Lau, Isabel Hellyer, Purvi Acharya, Beverley Essue, Bev Myhal, Cori Frey, Lindsay and Japmeen

Key points	Action	Vote
Thank you for volunteers for the dance especially Cori for spear heading. On going thanks for lunch volunteers for pizza and hot dog lunch. Education week we got to witness what kids have been working on thank you for the staff for their hard work. Thanks to the comms teams for all the reminders the FB page is working.		
Two things to note TDSB will be entering strategic planning individually and guidance for council. It will held in the evening. We have until the end of September. Community page arch page arch needs repairs passed to info to Michael to pass along to historical society-Michael update- they heard from trustee Nunziata and various FB groups. The contacted facilities maintenance. The masonry department will tuck the bricks. From a safety perspective not too bad. Start with that and continue with the appropriate channels there is more concern about the repairs.		

Purvi-spirit day for May is schedule for a Sunday. Michael hasn't had the opportunity look into it	
Lindsay- approx. \$4200 fundraising for a successful dance. Just waiting for silent auction numbers for a full picture. What do we have in the account? approx \$5200	
Bev do we have update for grade 5 grad? Update from Meagan- grade 5 won't need \$500 from council roll back into the budget.	
Bev M- Play day works we have a team of teachers we sent out a request for volunteers organize teams. Morning event generally teams are mixed grades. Parent are assigned a station. Wrap up by 11:15 either are in a letter or number. Watermelon get difficult compose peels attracts wasp. So approx. \$200 for play date. We left over treats from the dance. No to hot dogs	Vote for \$200 for playdate- Japmeen, Sara, Christie, Meghan, Isabel, Purvi, Bev E, Cori, Lindsay, Brooke and Bev M Quorum reached
Julie and Stacey said junior students don't use them. We buy can buy what we need. Carrier bags \$550	Courier bags- up to \$550 Japmeen, Sara, Christie, Meghan, Isabel, Purvi, Bev E, Cori, Lindsay, Brooke and Bev M Quorum reached
Indigo GC for Golden awards approx. \$220	Golden character awards- \$220 Japmeen, Sara, Christie, Meghan, Isabel, Purvi, Bev E, Cori, Lindsay, Brooke and Bev M Quorum reached
Carry over \$2500	\$2500 with carry over- Japmeen, Sara, Christie, Meghan, Isabel, Purvi, Bev E, Cori,

	Lindsay, Brooke and Bev M Quorum reached
Julie-safety discussion with guests' welcome guests' article from the history of SAB. Picture of grade 4 from 1942. Sarah introduce-Nancy Wright and Mrs. Carol Deeth. Both were on staff when the child. We appreciate giving the context of what happened a little girl was riding a bicycle and a small bus didn't see her. The school secretary was calming the little girl. Originally had a plague. The issue of parking safety is critical. The family was supportive of having the tree being planted for the child. What makes SAB special is its history. The picture in the staff room is in dedicated to a teacher that passed away. Mrs Wright contacted the board to see what the plaque had said it was approved by the family. Stacy-Perpendicular to the handicap space causing a domino effects and road rage. Its after school problem as well. Michael- update from safety committee-we had the opportunity to bring together to brainstorm some ideas. Messaging community electronically, in queue for line painting, communicated with TDSB safety and Police officer Shane McGarry comes whenever he is on shift. We are thinking of having parent supervision and a staff member for supervision as long it follows supervision in the contractual agreement. Closing the parking lot at 8:20 for non kindergarten and daycare families. We need to be aware for the ISP program which will introduce the small bus parking lot for. Staff and caring person msg sharing from the kids and write messages blitz out to staff members messages of safety and caring. There is a chain for closing the parking lot. Sheena can we revisit dropping off the kids on the back kiss and ride. Alliana-I thought school buses are not allowed in	Quorum reached
the parking lot- Michael was not aware of that. Buses come daily for pick and drop off after care. Big busses don't come in the parking lot. Michael- Challenge with that smaller school buses are usually for alternative learning students. They have to be close and proximity. Bev-we need put the onus on the parents. We need separate	
messaging about safety. Lauren if any parents	

would like to volunteer to work along side to help with the safety and care. Sara can also blast on social media.	
Reena AAASI- touch base on what happened at 2:30 in the morning we know there were 3 teenagers were having fun. Someone coming home at 3:00 saw the fire and called fire and police. AAASI has called the insurance. We will work with Michael to pick out a new gazebo. Michael said no cameras yet in they are in que. Michael has a lot less latitude to say as much as Reena. Michael isn't allowed to say. Use the incident to bump us fr the camera installation. Michael has to refer to msg from communications. Replacement costs are approx. \$60,000. Bev will there be flood lights? No flood lights but we have our lighting. The delay is a current upgrade for current and new cameras. Cori-thanks to Michael for talking to the kids for taking the time to talk to the kids about safety. Michael-Incidents like this brings breeding for gossip. Bev question for Reena is there any thoughts for supplementary cameras. Reena we	
are on TDSB property, so everything has to go through TDSB.	

Christie can we get access for wifi

Reena AAASI- touch base on what happened at 2:30 in the morning we know there were 3 teenagers were having fun. Someone coming home at 3:00 saw the fire and called fire and police. AAASI has called the insurance. We will work with Michael to pick out a new gazebo. Michael said no cameras yet in they are in que. Michael has a lot less latitude to say as much as Reena. Michael isn't allowed to say. Use the incident to bump us fr the camera installation. Michael has to refer to msg from communications. Replacement costs are approx. \$60,000. Bev will there be flood lights? No flood lights but we have our lighting. The delay is a current upgrade for current and new cameras. Cori-thanks to Michael for talking to the kids for taking the time to talk to the kids about safety. Michael-Incidents like this brings breeding for gossip. Bev question for Reena is there any thoughts for supplementary cameras. Reena we are on TDSB property, so everything has to go through TDSB.

June 12th next meeting.